
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 4/1/2011 3:50:22 PM

'Baker, Amy C.' (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); RedactCc:
Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: April 1, 2011 PDSR

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL
Documents protected pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.08-04-023 and General Order 66-C

PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD****

Hi Amy,

Here is the updated PDSR to include the online/contract terminated/contract expired 
projects that you requested be submitted by April 1, 2011, along with updates per your 
email last Friday.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Also, please accept the confidentiality declaration and matrix submitted with the original 
March 2011 Compliance Report as confidential protection coverage for this attached 
material.

Thanks much,

Redac

Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric 
Energy Proceedings
Redacted

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday. April 01. 2011 9:03 AM 
To: I Redacted
Cc:
Subject: RE: PDSR comments for the April 1 filing

Thanks Redac
Pa/H____

SB GT&S 0809836

mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov


_ RedactedFrom: ____________________
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:00 PM 
To: Baker, Amy C.
Cc: Redacted
Subject: PDSR comments for the April 1 filing

Amy,

Please see our comments in red.

Let me know if you have any quesitons or need additional information.

Thanks,
Redact

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:44 PM

; Allen, Meredith 
Cc: Douglas, Paul; Simon, Sean A.
Subject: PDSR comments for the April 1 filing

RedactedTo:

Reda
Our additional comments are below. Please make any necessary corrections in 
the April 1 filing.

PG0946, Juniper Canyon 
3/8/2011 PRG stating that negotiations are suspended. The status of this 
project changed late in February, after the cut-off date we had set. 
will be updated in the April 1 PDSR.

"PPA Status" conflicts with information provided at

It

PG0813, Sagebrush (Horizon Kittitas Valley) 
information provided at 3/8/2011 PRG stating that negotiations are
suspended. The status of this project changed late in February, after the 
cut-off date we had set.

"PPA Status" conflicts with

It will be updated in the April 1 PDSR.

PG0406, Lompoc - project status is identified as delayed. Should this 
project be considered "at risk," given Notes in cell AF125 that indicate the 
contract is likely to be terminated? Contract Manager feels the current 
Operational Status of "Under Development 
"Under Development
development road block and cannot move forward. The project development on 
Lompoc is moving forward but we can't come to commercial agreement for a new 
PPA.

Delayed" is correct and that 
at risk of failure " means the project hit a maj or

Permit
The facility received its AFC at the 12/15/2010 CEC 

Business Meeting; PVC score was not updated. Included information in the

PG0912, Rice Solar Energy (formerly "Solar Reserve (Rice Solar)") 
status is incorrect.
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notes column to explain the reason for the project's current permit status.

Question for PG&E: PG0983, Waste Management Renewable Energy Operational 
- Please explain >QF project
conversion. (Cell AM60) Provided more explanation in Cell AM60.

requires new CAISO interconnection for RPS

Question for PG&E: Are the Eurus projects pursuing a Deliverability study 
with the CAISO as indicated by PG&E discussions with RPS staff?
in Transmission Notes column to provide Deliverability study information.

Note added

Contract prices were not provided for any Feed-in Tariff contracts. 
Prices for these contracts should be provided in $/MWh.
April 1 update.

Included in the

Thanks, 
Amy
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